

Facundo Agustín Tenuta

Date of Birth: 11/11/1994

Email: facuargush@gmail.com

Phone: +39 3286596046

Personal Website: <u>facundotenuta.dev</u>

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/facundo-tenuta

GitHub: github.com/FacundoTenuta

About Me

I am a full-stack developer, capable of working on mobile applications (iOS and Android), web applications, and desktop applications. I stay constantly informed about technological advancements, both in hardware and software. I like to specialize in the tools I use daily and seek ways to integrate new tools that facilitate development. I also experiment with new development technologies and, when applicable, take the opportunity to implement them in my work.

Objective

To grow professionally in software development by taking on new challenges, applying the knowledge gained from my studies and work experience, and working in a positive environment with colleagues who share my passion and dedication for this profession.

Work Experience

Software Developer at <u>Dempathy</u>. May 2023 – Present React, Zustand, Tailwind, Docker, JavaScript, TypeScript, Git, Laravel, PHP, PostgreSQL, AWS.

Software Developer at <u>Panalsoft</u>. **February 2022** – **March 2024**React, React Native, Zustand, Material UI, Tailwind, Docker, JavaScript, TypeScript, Git, Laravel, PHP.

Software Developer at <u>Psicontacto</u>. **September 2020 – May 2023** React, NestJS, JavaScript, Typescript, Laravel, Git, PHP, MySQL, Docker, Linux, Nginx.

Instructor for "Frontend Diploma" at <u>UNTDF</u> y <u>Newsan</u>. August 2022 – December 2022 Angular, JavaScript, Typescript.

Intern at <u>Municipalidad de Ushuaia</u> in the Department of Web Development and Technology. **March 2021 – February 2022**

React, JavaScript, Linux, Semantic UI.

Intern at <u>Municipalidad de Ushuaia</u> in the Department of Technology and Networks. **January 2021 – March 2021 Linux**, Bash

Two years as an instructor for computer courses for the elderly. **2017 - 2019**

Two years as a student assistant in teaching computer courses for the elderly. 2015 - 2017

Preferred Technologies

React, React Native, Astro, Tauri, Zustand, TypeScript, Tailwind, Docker, Git, Laravel, Playwright

Education

University:

National University of Tierra del Fuego

Degree in Systems with a focus on Software Quality. (5 years)

University Systems Analyst. (3 years)

High School:

Provincial Technical College Olga B. de Arko

High School Diploma in Production of Goods and Services, articulated with Professional and Personal IT, itinerary: Basic Programming, Application Environment Assistance, Single-User Environment Assistance.

Languages

Native Spanish.

Intermediate English.

Basic Italian.